
SC01.10332.00008 0001 

Page 1 of 2 

From: Fiona west/NMI /Staff/ N SWPolice 
To: Kim Fidden /Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
Cc: Michael L Murray! 'Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 10:31AM 
Subject: Re: M/C 89/298, Job N-131959 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Hi Kim, 

Re: M/C 89/298, FCN 131959 

Please be advised that the above folder has now been reviewed - results as follows:-

Note: When I retrieved the folder the notation of the running sheet within the folder indicated 
that the William ALLEN, CNI was fully eliminated to the above job. However, there 
were no fingerprint determinations/results recorded as to which fingerprints were identified. 
As a result I re-compared the victim against the above job. 

Results: FCN 131959 

Offence: Murder 
Victim: William ALLEN 
Date of Offence: 29/12/1988 
Examination Details: Newtown St, Alexandria 
Date Examined: 29/12/1988 
Fingerprint Officer: Retired Sgt N Popov. 

ELIMINATION IDENTIFIED: 
- Name: William ALLEN 
- DOB: 14/08/1940 
- CNI: 

Fingerprint Graph Identified: 
W3 - Right middle finger on side of 1 x green glass wine carafe 

W2 - Inconclusive with left index finger on another green glass wine carafe. 

Other Graphs: 
W1 - Insufficient clear detail present to form a determination - possible right middle finger 
only, 
W4 - On side of glass coffee jar in kitchen - Searched on NAFIS and not identified. 

Job Complete. 

If you require any further information please contact this office. 

Regards, 

Fiona West I Detective Sergeant I Team Leader I Major Crime Analysis Unit 
Fingerprint Operations I Identification Services Branch I Forensic Services Group 
NSW Police Force I Ph: I ENS I Email: 

Kim Fidden Staff/NSWPolice wrote: 

https://ssoapps.glb.police.nsw.gov.au/dommpOl/mail .nsf/(%24Sent)/6B250903... 23/12/2016 
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To: Fiona West 'Staff/NSWPolice©NSWPolice 
From: Kim Fidden /Staff/NSWPolice 
Date: 30/11/2016 05:49PM 
Subject: Job N-131959 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Dear Fiona, 

Could I please review the fingerprint file for N-131959 re William ALLEN DOD: 28/12/1988 
attended by fingerprint officer Nickita Popov on 29/12/1988. Newton Street, Alexandria. 
Re review being conducted. 

Thank you, 
Kim 

https://ssoapps.glb.police.nsw.gov.au/dommpOl/mailM.nsf/(%24Sent)/6B250903... 23/12/2016 


